

Meeting Minutes

| | |
|---------------------|--|
| Project Name | Minutes of Del Webb Ponte Vedra Photography Club |
|---------------------|--|

Meeting Information

| | | | | | |
|-------------------------|--|--------------|---------|------------------|----------------|
| Meeting Title: | Scheduled Monthly Meeting of DWPV Photography Club | | | | |
| Meeting Date: | May 20, 2015 | Time: | 4:30 pm | Location: | Anastasia Club |
| Desired Results: | | | | | |

Meeting Participants

| | | | |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|---------------|
| Facilitator | Bill Joransen | Scribe | Bill Joransen |
| Attendees: Core Team | 11 total attendees | | |
| Unable to Attend | | | |
| Published By | Jim Joyner | Date Published | May 27, 2015 |

Decisions

| Item # | Description |
|--------|--|
| 1 | Bill Joransen discussed the Charter Club approval process and the next steps to be taken. |
| 2. | Lacking a nominating committee, the current interim officers were nominated, as follows. |
| 3. | President: Bill Joransen; VP: Roseann DeTommaso; Sec: Jim Joyner; Treasurer: Dennis Passanante |
| 4. | Election is scheduled for the next meeting, on June 17, 2015. Please attend and vote. |
| 5. | Member-submitted photos were displayed and discussed. |
| 6. | Roseann DeTommaso provided the first presentation in the "light series." It was well received. |
| 7. | Bill Joransen presented on-line resources for photography. |

Action Items

| Item # | Description | Person Responsible | Due Date/ Status |
|--------|---|---------------------------|-------------------------------|
| 1 | Prepare to continue discussion of cameras, shooting styles, and particular issues standing in the way of taking better photos | All members | Next meeting on June 17, 2015 |
| 2 | Vote on nominated slate of Club officers | All members in attendance | June 17, 2015 |
| 3 | Please consider volunteering for Club committees (Programs, Competitions, Outings) | All members | June 17, 2015 or before |
| 4 | Submit photos for discussion at the next meeting - topics are: Fences, Clouds, Horizons, or any topic of your choosing. | All members | By Tuesday, June 16, 2015 |

Minutes/Notes

| Item # | Description | | |
|--------|---|-------------|--|
| 1. | Next Meeting is June 17, 2015, at the Anastasia Club | All members | |
| 2. | Bring camera and lens(es) to the meeting for use during the instructional presentation | All members | |
| 3. | Send your photos to Bill Joransen at wsjor@weathereye.com | All members | |